1 Faculty Transactions Form (FTF) Electronic Approval Process

Budget Office Process

An email will be sent to all users in the School Budget group when an FTF is in the queue to be approved.

From: DONOTREPLY@ca.rutgers.edu Sent:  Fri 12/4/2015 9:32 AM
To:

Ge:

Subject: Pending Review in FTF)2 RSDM Budget (FTFO2 School Budget) Queue

Please take the time to view a pending Faculty Transaction Form waiting to be reviewed
and/or approved and routed forward in the ImageNow workflow.

Please contact RBHS Faculty Affairs Office if you require assitance at (973) 972-7595.
Thank you.

Approval Process:
1. Loginto Perceptive Content using CORE ID and password.
2. Select the drop-down for Workflow and select FTFO2 {School} Budget.

() ImageMow - mullerkh EI = @

Connect  Settings  Help

= =
7| Documments - Tasks = . l Workflow = @ Help =

| Facultysffairs » [[w] FTF02 SHRP Budget (FTFOZ School Budget)

3. Double click on the faculty action listed in the workflow.
4. Review the FTF. If any changes/corrections are needed:

d

a. Select the Black Penicon to cross out the incorrect item.

b. Rightclick on the r to verify “Text” is selected. Click in the area, an Add Text box will appear. Type in
the new information. .

c. Press button

Note: The user cannot edit once the “OK” button has been pressed. To delete the text, right click on the
text and select Delete to remove the text and start over.

d. Once information is verified, right click on the ** icon and select FTF Approval.
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2 Faculty Transactions Form (FTF) Electronic Approval Process

5. Inthe Salary Component section of the FTF, click to place the stamp in the “Approval and Date” field.

6. Go to the menu toolbar select Workflow and select Uiz sleion

NOTE: This will automatically move the FTF to the Dean for review and approval.

7. If another FTF needs to be reviewed by budget, it will automatically appear on the user’s screen.

If the FTF is Not Approved or other changes need to be made:

1. Select the Sticky Note icon and place it on the FTF form in the top right-
hand corner next to the header and the Sticky Note box will appear.
2. Typeinthe reason that the FTF is not being approved.

Add . . . .
a. Press button; this will move the information to the

History box. Once the Add is selected the information can’t be edited
or deleted.

a. Press button.

3. Onthe menu toolbar select Workflow.
. Select Route Up.
5. Select the {FTFO1 School} Faculty Coordinator (FTFO1 — Faculty
Coordinators).

Sticky Note

Enter Text:

History:

user4 - 7/28/2015
Mot enough in budget

Close

6. Press . This will send the FTF back to the School Faculty Coordinator resolution.

Volunteer/Unpaid Faculty Actions (FTFs):

Budget approval is not required for unpaid faculty actions, therefore the budget user will just need to forward the

unpaid FTF to the Dean.

1. Go to the menu toolbar select Workflow.

2. Select Route Forward. This will automatically move the FTF to the Dean for review and approval.
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To Print an Approved Faculty Action: | Documents +| [/] Tasks = [} Workflow -
1. Loginto Perceptive Content
2. Select the drop down for Documents and select Faculty Affairs - Department View
Faculty Affairs - School View Faculty Affairs - FTF Importer Wiew

My Recycled Documents

3. On the left hand side in the View navigation under the
Faculty Affairs — School View are three filters

a. Approved/Complete — if select the documents BRE+1 Faculty Affairs - School View
. . “i& Approved/Complete
(first 500) that have been approved will appear <% Cancelled
b. Cancelled - if select the documents (first 500) that have % Last Name - Approve/Complete

been cancelled will appear
c. Last Name — Approve/Complete — if select you will be prompted to enter a last name

4. Select the % Last Name - Approvef/Complete fij|ter e =]

Type in last name that needs to be printed

a. Typeinthe last name in the dialog box that appears \

]|
b. Select the button =

5. Onthe document that appears right click and select

6. An Export dialog box will appear
a. Select the drop down for the Format and select Single Page PDF
b. Fillin the Directory: information

. Browse... |

i. You can select == - button and go to the locations where you what the document saved

ii. Typein a File name:

Save
iii. Select the : button

¢. Under Annotations select the drop down and Select Annotations
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d. Selectthe button

Export X
General
Profile: No profiles available o
Format: Single PDF 'l
File Name:  H:\Projects\Faculty Affairs\Example Export File.pdf .
Pages
[/]Page 1 - Select All
[¥]Page 2
[V]Page 4
[¥]Page 5 =
[¥]Page 6
[#]Page 7 x
Annotations
Include: | Annotations |

o] (ot ]

The file will be saved in the location that you have selected. If you have Perceptive Content running on startup you may
get message when the system is converting the information to save.
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